STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 R0 BRAZOS ROAD
(OVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
{505) 334-6178

May 13, 1985

Mr. Buddy Shaw

Amoco Production Co.
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Jic. Contract 155 #22, 31-26N-5W
Compton Gas Com #1, 33-32N-10W

Dear Buddy:

Approval was granted to commingle the Jic. Cont. 155 #22
well. Tests submitted to this office indicate that this
commingling was done, however we do not have any report'
to show the actual work performed. I need to know when
and what work was done, the final depth of the tubing,
and any information pertinent to the commingling.

The last report we have on the Compton #1, was an intent
to plug and abandon, dated in 1980. If the well was
plugged, a plugging report is needed and a completion
report. If not, a sundry to show the status of the well
and your intent is requested.

If you have any questions, please call.
Sincerely,
QZ%{‘//,’;; S22 /ﬁzé&/

Luanne Hisel
Tech I

cc: Well File



